

TOWN OF BOLTON
TAX ISSUE SUBCOMMITTEE
Special Meeting
5:30PM, Tuesday, September 24, 2024
BOLTON TOWN HALL, 222 BOLTON CENTER ROAD
In-Person and Virtual (Hybrid Format)

Tax Issue Subcommittee Members Present In-Person: Chairperson Ross Lally, Robert Morra, Amanda Gordon

Staff Present Viz Zoom: Recording Secretary, Patricia Hicks

Others Present In-Person, Lori Bushnell, Tax Collector; Jill Collins, Financial Officer; Rodney Forrier, First Selectmen; Jim Rupert, Town Administrator; Kara Fishman, Tax Accessor

Others Present Viz Zoom: Members of the Public; Jim Loersch, Charlie D

- 1) Call to Order. R. Lally called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

- 2) Discuss path forward for resolving tax issue. Focus will be on the method for returning surplus funds to taxpayers.
R. Lally went over the revised taxpayer reimbursement letter. Discussed wording in letter to simplify it.

L. Bushnell reiterated the letter is only going out to people who have overpaid. If money is owed on one or more town accounts, the amount will be deducted from the overpayment.

J. Collins the credit will not affect this coming tax bill, it could affect the 2026-27 tax bill.

A.Gordon will be in charge of the Press Release

R. Forrier the Press Release should not go out until we get the letter back from the Town Attorney

- 3) Consider and potentially act on a proposal to bring to the BOS.

R. Morra send revisions to the Board of Selectmen and allow them to approve and then send to the Town Attorney.

Next meeting of tax issue subcommittee will be October 3, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. for response from attorney.

- 4) Adjournment. R. Morra MOVED to adjourn the meeting at 5:57 p.m. A. Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED 5:57

Respectfully Submitted by, Patricia Hicks

Patricia Hicks

Please see the minutes of subsequent meetings for the approval of these minutes and any corrections hereto.